From: Planning <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 Mar 2024 09:33:29

To: planningwork@southnorfol kandbroadland.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: FW: Urgent - CEX -Removal of a Dead Tree at 16A Harvey Lane, TSA.
Attachments:

CEX application please

Thanks

Jenni Kirby
Business Support Team Leader
t 01508 533676 e jenni.kirby@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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Our Broadland and South Norfolk Councils offices are now based at Broadland Business Park in the Horizon Centre. Find out how

you can access our services by visiting our website or by calling us on 01508 533633

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.

From: Mark Symonds <mark.symonds@broadland.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Planning <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Urgent - CEX -Removal of a Dead Tree at 16A Harvey Lane, TSA.

How you can |

Hi

Please can this be registered as the removal of a ‘5 days written Notice’ for the removal of a dead located within a Conservation
Area.

Photographs 5 & 6 show the tree concerned (species unknown).
Thank you

BR

Mark

Mark Symonds

Conservation & Tree Officer
t 01603 430452 (2452) e mark.symonds@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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Our Broadland and South Norfolk Councils offices are now based at Broadland Business Park in the Horizon Centre. Find out how

you can access our services by visiting our website or by calling us on 01508 533633

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.

From:

Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2024 5:50 PM

To: Mark Symonds <mark.symonds@broadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Tree

Hi Mark,

Olly here from 16a Harvey Lane.

We had a branch snap in the wind last night. | started to cut it up today and noticed the inside of the branch looks like the Ash
disease we had in the other trees. The tree is close by to the others that were removed last year. I’'ve attached a picture, could
you confirm if that’s what it is?

Also, can | get permission for dead tree removal. It’s been this way for a while but | need to get it sorted. Again, picture attached.

Thanks


















